
 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 
 

DATE: August 1, 2025 

TO: ERB Board Members, Local Administrative Units and  
Interested Parties 

 
FROM:   

David Archuleta, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: ERB Public Meeting – August 2025 
 

Investment Committee Meeting 
8:15 a.m. August 22, 2025  
6400 Uptown Blvd, NE 

Albuquerque, NM, 87110 
Zoom 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_fpWisTCuSw6lLRMRGXU2JQ 
Webinar ID: 897 4606 7615 

 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

9:00 a.m. August 22, 2025  
6400 Uptown Blvd, NE 

Albuquerque, NM, 87110 
Zoom 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_s9BNjxPLRM2UKbX_wuxyfA  
Webinar ID: 826 4978 6288 

 
Ad Hoc Compensation Committee 

10:00 a.m. August 14, 2025  
Virtual 
Zoom 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_uR9ZlK_ERIi0caLrczmHdg  
Webinar ID: 869 1117 5860 

 
 
Final agendas will be available by 10:00 a.m. on August 11, for the Ad Hoc Compensa on 
Commi ee Mee ng, 8:15 a.m. on August 18, 2025, for the Investment Commi ee, and 9:00 
a.m. August 18, 2025, for the Board of Trustees. Copies of the final agenda may be obtained by 
emailing erb.communica ons@erb.nm.gov.  The agendas will also be posted on the ERB 
website: www.erb.nm.gov. 


